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25th January 2022 
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 220114.  
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 
Freedom Of Information Data Request Questions 

 

1. How many e-scooter related incidents were your ambulance vehicles 
called to assist during 2021?  
Less than 10 

 

a. What proportion of total e-scooter incident patients were 
referred to a Major Trauma Centre?  
We are unable to supply this as potentially patient identifiable 
information due to low number of recorded incidents. 

b. What was the breakdown of ethnicity for e-scooter incident 
patients?  

• British 

• Irish 

• Gypsy or Irish Traveller 

• Any other white background 

• White and Black Caribbean  

• White and Black African 

• White and Asian 

• Any other mixed 

• Indian 

• Pakistani  

• Bangladeshi  

• Chinese 

• Any other Asian background  

• Caribbean 

• African  

• Any other Black background 
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• Arab 

• Any other 

• Not stated 
 

We are unable to supply this as potentially patient identifiable 
information due to low number of recorded incidents. 

 

c. What was the breakdown of gender for e-scooter incident 
patients?  

• Male 

• Female 

• Gender neutral 

• Non binary 

• Other (please specify)  
 

 

We are unable to supply this as potentially patient identifiable 
information due to low number of recorded incidents. 

 

d. What was the breakdown of which party you treated at the 
scene of e-scooter related incidents?  

• E-scooter rider 

• Pedestrian  

• Driver 

• Cyclist 

• Motorcyclist  

• Road worker 

• Other (please specify)  
 

We are unable to supply this as potentially patient identifiable 
information due to low number of recorded incidents. 

 

2. How many e-scooter related incidents were your ambulance vehicles 
called to assist during 2020?  
 
Less than 10 

 

 



 
 
 
 
 

 

a. What proportion of total e-scooter incident patients were referred 
to a Major Trauma Centre?  
 
We are unable to supply this as potentially patient identifiable 
information due to low number of recorded incidents. 

b. What was the breakdown of ethnicity for e-scooter incident 
patients?  

• British 

• Irish 

• Gypsy or Irish Traveller 

• Any other white background 

• White and Black Caribbean  

• White and Black African 

• White and Asian 

• Any other mixed 

• Indian 

• Pakistani  

• Bangladeshi  

• Chinese 

• Any other Asian background  

• Caribbean 

• African  

• Any other Black background 

• Arab 

• Any other 

• Not stated 
 

We are unable to supply this as potentially patient identifiable 
information due to low number of recorded incidents. 

 

c. What was the breakdown of gender for e-scooter incident 
patients?  

• Male 

• Female 

• Gender neutral 

• Non binary 

• Other (please specify)  
 

We are unable to supply this as potentially patient identifiable 
information due to low number of recorded incidents. 

 



 
 
 
 
 

 

d. What was the breakdown of which party you treated at the scene 
of e-scooter related incidents?  

• E-scooter rider 

• Pedestrian  

• Driver 

• Cyclist 

• Motorcyclist  

• Road worker 

• Other (please specify)  
 

We are unable to supply this as potentially patient identifiable 
information due to low number of recorded incidents. 

 

Please note, this information is taken from where "escooter" or "e-scooter" have 
been mentioned in the notes by calltaker. Responses are considered where there is 
a time at scene. Please note this may not include all incidents with scooters involved 
and may exclude incidents like RTC's or falls where the e-scooter has not been 
mentioned. 

Please note that for figures that are less than 10 we are unable to provide the exact 
number as it may be identifiable to individuals. 

 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 

 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
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